
NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 S o u t h Pacheco S t ree t 

San ta Fe, New Mex i co 87505 
( 5 0 5 ) 8 2 7 - 7 1 3 1 

March 26, 1996 

Meridian Oil, Inc. 
P. O. Box 51810 
Midland, Texas 79710-1810 

Attention: Donna Williams 

Corrected 
Administrative Order NSL-3633 

Dear Ms. Williams: 

Due to inadvertence the locations of both the Rhodes "B" Federal Well No. 4 and the 
Rhodes "B" Federal Well No. 7, which were both the subject of Division Administrative Order 
NSL-3633, dated February 28, 1996, shall be amended to read as follows: 

Rhodes "B" Federal Well No. 4 to be 
drilled 2418 feet from the South line 
and 553 feet from the East line (Unit 
C) of Section 26; and, 

Rhodes "B" Federal Well No. 7 to be 
drilled 330 feet from the North line 
and 1470 feet from the West line 
(Unit I) of Section 27 

Both well locations are in Township 26 South, Range 37 
East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. " 

Further, all other provisions of said order shall remain in full force and effect until 
further notice. 

Sincerely, 

Michael E. Stogner 
Deputy Director 

WJL/MES/kv 
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cc: Jerry Sexton, District Supervisor - Oil Conservation Division, Hobbs 
Rand L. Carroll, Legal Counsel - Oil Conservation Division, Santa Fe 
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad 
Leslyn M. Swierc, Meridian Oil, Inc. - Midland, Texas 
W. Thomas Kellahin - Santa Fe 
William F. Carr - Santa Fe 
Michael J. Condon, Gallegos Law Firm - Santa Fe 
Doyle Hartman, Oil Operator - Midland, Texas 
William J. LeMay, Director - OCD, Santa Fe 
File: NSL-3633 


